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Healy Gallagher, Erin (TAX)

From: "Healy Gallagher, Erin (TAX)"

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 2:22 PM

To: utdecf_furse@utd.uscourts.gov

Cc: ‘Denver Snuffer'; Steven R. Paul; Donald Reay (donald@reaylaw.com); ‘Dan Garriott';
'Joshua Egan’; Hines, Erin R. (TAX); Moran, Christopher R. (TAX)

Subject: Agreed proposed order in US v. RaPower-3, et al., Civ. No. 15-828: amending
scheduling order

Attachments: 2017 06 19 AMENDED Scheduling_Order.DOCX

Dear Judge Furse,

Consistent with your order on the United States’ oral motion during the hearing on June 15, attached is the proposed
amended scheduling order modifying the remaining case management deadlines. Counsel for all parties agree to its
terms.

Respectfully submitted,

Erin Healy Gallagher

Department of Justice - Tax Division
PO Box 7238

Washington DC 20044

(0) 202 353 2452

(f) 202 514 6770
erin.healygallagher@usdoj.gov

Plaintiff
1 Exhibit
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

V.

RAPOWER-3, LLC, INTERNATIONAL

AUTOMATED SYSTEMS, INC., LTB1,

LLC, R. GREGORY SHEPARD, NELDON
JOHNSON, and ROGER FREEBORN,

Defendants.

AMENDED SCHEDULING ORDER

Case No. 2:15-cv-00828 DN
District Judge David Nuffer

Magistrate Judge Evelyn J. Furse

Pursuant to the hearing on June 15, 2017, the Court grants the oral motion to amend the
scheduling order. The following matters are scheduled. The times and deadlines set forth herein
may not be modified without the approval of the Court and on a showing of good cause pursuant

to Fed. R. Civ. P. 6.

**ALL TIMES 4:30 PM UNLESS INDICATED**

1. PRELIMINARY MATTERS DATE
Nature of claims and any affirmative defenses:
a.  Was Rule 26(f)(1) Conference held? 03/10/16
b Have the parties submitted the Attorney Planning Meeting 03/25/16
Form?
C. Deadline for 26(a)(1) initial disclosure? 04/22/16
2. DISCOVERY LIMITATIONS NUMBER
a. Maximum Number of Depositions by Plaintiff(s) 35 in addition to

depositions of each party-

defendant

b.  Maximum Number of Depositions by Defendants 35
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C.. Maximum Number of Hours for Each Deposition 1
(unless extended by agreement of parties)

d Maximum Interrogatories by any Party to any Party 35

€. Maximum requests for admissions by any Party to any 20
Party

f. Maximum requests for production by any Party to any 20
Party

g.  The Parties shall handle discovery of electronically stored information as follows:

The parties do not anticipate the United States producing ESI in native format. To the
extent the United States produces any ESI, and at this time, the United States does not
anticipate producing ESI, the documents produced will be in printed form via .pdf or
tiff images.

The defendants will produce ESI in its native format, with metadata, or .pdf or .tiff
images depending on what is available and feasible.

. The parties shall handle a claim of privilege or protection as trial preparation material
asserted after production as follows:

Any documents or records, either in electronic or printed form, that have been
inadvertently produced by counsel during the pendency of this case and which a party
has made a claim of privilege or protection as trial preparation material will not
constitute a waiver of such privilege or protection and may not be produced as evidence
without an order from the Court.

I Last day to serve written discovery: 03/31/17
J. Close of fact discovery: 06/02/17

(optional) Final date for supplementation of disclosures and
discovery under Rule 26 (e): 02/24/17

15541120.1
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3. AMENDMENT OF PLEADINGS/ADDING PARTIES! DATE
a. Last Day to File Motion to Amend Pleadings 11/04/16
b.  Last Day to File Motion to Add Parties 11/04/16
4, RULE 26(a)(2) REPORTS FROM EXPERTS DATE
a. Parties bearing burden of proof 07/28/17
b Counter reports 09/08/17
5. OTHER DEADLINES DATE
a. Last day for Expert discovery 11/03/17
b. " Deadline for filing dispositive or potentially dispositive 11717
motions
c. Deadline f_or filing partial or complete motions to exclude 11/17/17
expert testimony -
6. SETTLEMENT/ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION DATE
a. Referral to Court-Annexed Mediation: No
b. Referral to Court-Annexed Arbitration No
Th ti ill lete Private Mediation/Arbitrati
c by:e parties will complete Private Mediation/Arbitration 00/00/0000/
d.  Evaluate case for Settlement/ADR on 00/00

e.  Settlement probability:

1 Counsel must still comply with the requirements of Fed. R. Civ. P. 15(a).
3
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7. TRIAL AND PREPARATION FOR TRIAL TIME DATE

a.  Rule 26(a)(3) Pretrial Disclosures?

Plaintiff 02/09/18
Defendant 02/23/18
b. Objections to Rule 26(a)(3) Disclosures 00/00/00
(if different than 14 days provided in Rule)
C. Special Attorney Conference® on or before 03/09/18
d- Settlement Conference* on or before 03/09/18
€ Final Pretrial Conference _2:30p.m. 04/02/18
£ Trial Length
i. Bench Trial 10 days __8:30am. 04/16/18
ii. Jury Trial # days __:__.m. 00/00/00
8. OTHER MATTERS

Parties should file all Motions in Limine well in advance of the Final Pre Trial.

2 The Parties must disclose and exchange any demonstrative exhibits or animations with the
26(a)(3) disclosures.

3 The Special Attorneys Conference does not involve the Court. Counsel will agree on voir dire
questions, jury instructions, a pre-trial order and discuss the presentation of the case. The parties
should schedule witnesses to avoid gaps and disruptions. The parties should mark exhibits in a
way that does not result in duplication of documents. The pre-trial order should include any
special equipment or courtroom arrangement requirements.

4 The Settlement Conference does not involve the Court unless the Court enters a separate order.
Counsel must ensure that a person or representative with full settlement authority or otherwise
authorized to make decisions regarding settlement is available in person or by telephone during
the Settlement Conference.
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Signed November 27, 2017.
BY THE COURT:

U.S. Magistrate Judge
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